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Tolleson, Julie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good afternoon TUSD employee,

Ruiz Jr, Ignacio

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:44 PM

Walling, Cheryl; Crowell, Caryl; Balaguer, Maria; Church, Taava; Carreno, Gisela; Hall,
Patricia; Munoz, Liliana; Casanova, Barbara; Yoder, Erik; Lara, Alicia; Egan, Elizabeth;
Goodman, Wendy; Mahoney, Blanca; Ketcham, Leyda; Thill, Kay; Courter, Steve; Elvick-
Mejia, Julie; Mercado, Brenda; Scruggs, Teresa; Granberry, Marguerite; Garcia-De Cruz,
Yolanda; Valenzuela, Velma; Rodriguez, Elvia; Zamora, Rebecca; Morden, Michelle;
Kanis, Gloria; Ruiz, Elaine; Retes, Janet; Kagen, Maria; Anderson, Terry; Arechederra,
Josephine; De Los Santos, June; Rumney, Catherine; Pursley, Martha; Leon, Ruth; Rusk,
Amy; Yescas, Olivia; Raptis, Anita; Ballesteros, Marissa; Burrell, Irma; Guillen, Estermae;
Barrandey, Luz; Long, Eve; Peralta, Rebecca; Murray, Nanette; Martin, Jane; Hernandez,
Irene; Wilson, Ira; Linarez, Deborah; De La Rosa, Cynthia; Lane, Robert; Robles, Marnie;
Lohse, Kathy; Gutierrez, Javier; Ruiz, Elaine; Marin-Varelas, Josefina; Cazares, Olivia;
Howard, Luz; Cabral, Maria; Felix, Frances; Ramirez, Myrna; Baker, Maria; Lujan, Myrna;
Salcido, Debrana; Bittel, Kirstin; Verdugo, Lydia; Palacios, Julie; Pina, Marie; Mendez,
Gerry; Baffert, Theresa; Pryor, Cheryl; Kaldman, Lorraine; Haro, Jose; Morelos, Sylvia;
Valdez-Pena, Alma; Calderon, Maria; Peachey, Priscilla; Peregrina, Alejandrina; Olivas,
Albert; Bauer, Stephen; Kardish, Laurie; Figueroa, Minerva; Montes, Paul; Kiser-Chuc,
Kevan; Toledo, Eva; Gomez, Ines; Gabaldon, Stephanie; Hickman, Nina; Garcia, Sheree;
Gonzalez, Norma E - (ngonzale) (hgonzale@email.arizona.edu); Perales, Rosalie; Robles,
Flor; Witt, Esther; Parra, George; Barcelo, Delia; Valencia, Maria; VALENCIA, JESUS V;
Villasenor, Marcella; Salazar-Rodriguez, Elizabeth; Fonseca, Jose; Garcia, Sereslinda;
Ruiz, Brandi; Bravo, Victoria; Quijada-Grijalva, Lizeth; Cardenas, Marcela; Elias-Calles,
Alejandra; Weisbrod, Loraine; Pinto, Wladimir; Rodriguez-Loya, Kristina; Diaz, Carmen;
Leal, Silvia; Martin, Jennifer; Samorano, Ariela; Palacios, MarthaT; Valdez Leyva, Sixto;
Mendoza, Olga; Billings, Ilse; Castillo-Flores, Aida; Rumsley, Rose; Grijalva, Miriam; Swift,
Lucia; Martinez, Claudia; Navarrette de Perez, Luzdivina; DeBonillas, Myriam; Holguin,
Ana; Tapia-Beltran, Grace; Guerra, Jennifer; Ochoa, Diana; Pischansky, Karen; Peralta-
Herber, Anna; Arce, Ismael; Bilbao, Aintzane; Pace, Micaela; Fimbres, Araceli; Villanueva,
Margarita; Sesteaga, Elizabeth; Salas, Gloria; Gomez, Araceli; Broussard, Lizbeth; Hanna,
Isabel; Silva, Aide; Mazon, Maritza; Montes, Britta; Barraza, Carmen; Duncan, Alzira;
Smith, Pam; Simental, Robyn; Hall, Leslie

Brena, Diana; Herrera, Cruz; Cortes, Paula; Federico, Adelina; Orantes, Margaret

Dual Language Program in TUSD

TWDL Tri-Fold Brochure English Version.pdf; DL Recruitment Letter 3.4.15.docx

High

As per our Unitary Status Plan (USP) and to meet the recruitment of internal bilingual certified teachers in TUSD to fill
current vacancies in our Dual Language programs | have attached the following letter regarding our TUSD Two-Way Dual

Language Programs.

Thank you,

Ignacio Ruiz
Director

Language Acquisition Department
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Tucson Unified School District

2025 E. Winsett/LIRC Bldg., room 12
Tucson, Arizona

(520)225-4600

"Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day."

This communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
received this communication in error, please immediately destroy it





